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Malave, Erin

From: Shannon McDonald [smcdonald@dbinvestments.com)
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 2:47 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change - multiple companies

Please change your records to reflect the following Physical and Mailing addresses of the companies listed below:

PHYSICAL: :
1500 Cordova Road, Suite 302
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33316

MAILING:
Post Office Box 029006
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33302

Across the Wire Media, Inc —
FL Doc #: P0O80G00106167

Certlﬁed Tours, Inc.

FL Doc #: P9k

A Ventureg LLC
FL Doc #: L(%OOOO44 }64

TMTE, LLd




FL Doc #: L04000076121

RMME, LLC
FL Doc #: L05000102176

Labigroup Holdings, LLC

f/k/a Labitrav, LLC
FL Doc #: LO7000102642

Job.travel, LLC
FL Doc #: LG7000124008

Real Estate Travel, LLC
FL Doc #: L07000124014

Lists.travel, LLC
FL Doc #: L07000124017

Sales.travel, LLC
FL Doc #: L07000124022

Destination.travel, LLC
FL Doc¢ #; L.OR000026542

License Holdings, LLC
FL Doc #: LO8000098796

Labitravel, LLC
FL Doc #: L07000123994

SEARCH.TRAVEL, LLC
FL Doc #: L0O7000122568

The Registry Management Company, LLC

FL Doc #: L08000010969

Tralliance Registry Management Company, LLC

FL Doc #: LO8000068848

Access Group Holdings, LLC

FL Doc #: L08000070972

E Global Access Network, LLC

FL Doc #: L08000098224

Theglobe.com, Inc.
FL Doc #: F03000001618

Direct Partner Telecom, Inc.

FL Doc #: P02000123885
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Tralliance Corporation
FL Doc #: FO7000000315

Thank you.

SI"IaI’l["IOI". McDonaic‘]

Dancing Bcar jnvestmients, |ne.

Tl (954 769-5953

SHICC]ODEE]C‘I@C{ binvcst menbs.com
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